
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 
 
Customer Services 
Executive Director: Douglas Hendry 

 
 
 

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, Argyll, PA31 8RT 
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435 

DX599700 LOCHGILPEAD 
Email: douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
26 September 2012 

 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

A meeting of the MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & THE ISLANDS AREA COMMITTEE will be held in 
the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD, PA31 8RT on WEDNESDAY, 3 
OCTOBER 2012 at 10:00 AM, which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 

BUSINESS 
 
 1. APOLOGIES   

 

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 

 3. MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 1 AUGUST 2012 (Pages 1 
- 8)  

 

 4. PUBLIC AND COUNCILLORS QUESTION TIME   

 

 5. COMMUNITY SERVICES   

 

  (a) School Holidays and in Service  Days - 2013/2014 and 2014/2015 (Pages 9 - 
20) 

 
 6. CUSTOMER SERVICES   

 

  (a) Meeting Schedule -  2012/2013 (Pages 21 - 24) 
 

 7. DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES   

 

  (a) Road Issues (Pages 25 - 32) 
 

Public Document Pack



  (b) Town Hall - update - To follow  
 

 EXEMPT ITEM  

 The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on 
the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part I of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 
1973. 
 
The appropriate paragraph is:- 
 
Para 9: 

 
Any terms proposed or to be proposed by or to the authority in the course of negotiations 
for a contract for the acquisition or disposal of property or the supply of goods or services. 
  
 

E1  (c) St Kieran's Primary School, St John Street, Campbeltown (Pages 33 - 38) 
 

E1  (d) Clock Lodge, Lochgilphead (Pages 39 - 44) 
 

 
 

MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & THE ISLANDS AREA COMMITTEE 

 
 Councillor Rory Colville Councillor Robin Currie Councillor Anne Horn (Chair)
 Councillor Donald Kelly   (Vice-Chair)Councillor Donald MacMillan Councillor John McAlpine
 Councillor Douglas Philand   Councillor John Semple Councillor Sandy Taylor 
 
   Shirley MacLeod – Area Governance Manager  
 
 Contact: Theresa McLetchie - Tel: 01546 604511 
 



�
��������	
���������	
�����
������������������������
����
��
�������������������

����������
�����
�� ��������
	���������
���!�
������"#!"��

�
�

�$�%���&� ���������	�
������	�
����	��
�

� ���������	���	����������� ���������	���������		���
� ���������	�������������� ���������	���������
������
� ���������	����������������� ���������	�������������
� � �
� ���	������� ���� 
	���!���	������������	�
� ��"�	���#��$��� %����"��&��	������"�'((���	�
� 
��	���)��	�� �������"������������"�

'((���	�
�  ���������"����� ������"�	��
� �"�*�	"����	$� ���"	��"��������	�
� ��	����������� �����	�+������	�
�
�
� !'� 
���������

�
� � �


���������(�	���������*�	����"���"�����������(��(�"���(����*���,-�
�
���������	������������������
���������	�������.����	�
�
.�������	�	���������"��������""�����	���/�"��"�"����������(�"�����*�	���������"�
����������"�*���������"�*�"���������	���"��"����(��������������"��"����������"�
������������(�"����	�0��"/�����(�	"��	�	�����"��"�"������""�	�*������������"�*�"���"�
"����"�	"��(�"������"���/��	��	�"����������������������	�%���"����"���1��.�����"���
*��/�"��	�(�	�/�����"�*�"���"�&"���2��(�"������"���1���
�
�

� "'� ����
�
�������(����������
�

� � �
�
�
���������	��������������	��������-(�����������"�	��"����	���"����"���"�����	�����/�

	�	������/�������("�"���	��������"��$������	"����"���������������(�"���������/�
*������������"�*�"���"�&"���3�
����(�"��������"�1����
�
�

� )'� ��������(�����������*���������������������+�,����"#!"�
�

� � .�������"���(�"����	����������"������������4������5675�*������	����������"	���
	���	�����0��"�"��"���(����*������������",-�
�
�����5/�&"���2�8���������������������	�%���"����"���,-�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3Page 1



���������	�������	������"����������(�"���)	�������������#���*����"��"�������"���
���"�����"�	���	�������"��������"�����(�"���������)��������	�0��"����"���
�������"�*���	��1��
�
�
�
�
�

� -'� ������
���
���������
�� �������
�

� � ��	�����������	���	"���"��"�"����	�0��"�*������	�"��������"����������"������"���
��������������*�	$��������������*���������"��������	�������	��	�"��"���1��.����
*�����������������"�������������/�*��"���������������(�	��"���������1����	���
����������"��"�"�����*�	���������"�*�������	�����������	�"�����������	���

����"1�
����	����"���"��������"����"��"��������""��������	������"����������*�������
�""������"������"���1���
���������	����������9��	����(�"���	����0���"�����"� �����������: ���	�*�*�����
�������$����((�"������*�(�	������"	�����	�(�	����1����	�����������	�������"��"�
"��	��*��������������"��������"	�����	�����������"��*�"������-��������"����	$����1��
���������	�����������"������"��"���������������/�"����	������9���"����*�����
��"��"�����������"��	�������"�����������������"�����������*�	���(�"���	����
�������1�
���������	�������	��"�	�"���"��������(�	���������*�	������������������"���"���
	����"��	����	������/�*��������(��"�*��������9��"�1�
�

.��	�&����/0%�01$������0����$�%��.�	��%�/	2���0$$0�1��
	$�3$�%%�.	4�$01��
���0����1������$0/��1�0�����1���1����1�$	0��.�0�1�%��	�����0$�0'�
�
���������	����������	������"����������(��	���	������	"�$����;-"�	������"����	�������
9���"�������(���	��$����������"��������������	"�$����	��	�"��"�����������(�"���
	���1�����9��	�����(�"��	��*��������	���	(������*�	$��������������(�	���������
������������"���������������"�����(�"����	�0��"1�
�"�*�	"����	$�	���	"���"��"�"������"	��"�	��*������������	"�$����"���*�	$������
������"�����(�"����	��	����������������������"����*��������������"����	1�
�
.�������	�"�����������9���"�������(	��������	���(�"��������������""�������1�
�

�9���"����*�����"�"����	��������������	���	�������������"�"����*�"��"���
+��	��������	������"����"�	������(�"������������	���	��"���������"�"���
�����"	�����	��������(�"�����������"�����������"��"�����������"��	��1����	���
��������	�������"��"����������"������������������"�����������(�"���������1�
�

.��	�&�����$��5��0.��	��/	2���607���2����82�$��%��	�����$6�����
�
.	�%2��0��	���0��9����2���$�07���/���������6�$1��.5���$4�.�%�	������
��/�$	0���05	2�'����
�

�(�	"��	�9���"����*�����"�"�������	�����	���	���"�����������(�"�����*�	����8�

9�����	����
�����1�����������������������"��"�����	��	"���(��������(�����������
�������"�*���(�"�����*�	�������������"���*����"��	�"����"��������8���������
����1�
���������	���������"������"��"�"������$�	�����"��"������������������	����"��(�
���������������������������������"�"����"��	������"���	���1�����������"�

Page 2



	�������������������"�����"��"���"�������������"�����"�"�������<���*���	/����
���	����"���"��"�"��	��*�	��"�����*�����������"�������1���
�����
���������	��������	���	"���"��"����������"�	��������������������"�����"���
����������������"��"�"��	��*�����"�����	���������������(�����������������1���
���������	���		���9���"�������(�"����*������"���	���"��(�"����
�&�
	��������""���
"����$����������������"���������1�
���������	�����������"�"���"��"�"���	�����������������������������"�"�����'���
�	�0��"�)��	������"������	��	��"������������������������	���"�����"�������������
��$���1���
.�������	�	��"�	�"���"��"��"�*�����"�*�"����"����
�&�
	��������""���	���"������"�
"��	��*������	�����*�����(�����������������	���"�"�������/�"�����"��������
	�����"����"�����'����	�0��"�)��	�����"���1�
���������	���������"�"���"��"��(������������	��	�������������(����"�
���������"�������"���������/�"�����"�*�������	�����*�		��"�(�	"��	�������������"�
"�����'����	�0��"�)��	�=����>"����"�����(��"�*�����"�*�"��"���?����"����	���11���
�
.�������	�"���$���"��������	���(��������(�	�"���	��""������������	��������"��
"�����	���������������������1����
�
������
�

� :'� �� ����
���������������;�������������
�

� � .�������	�����"���9���"�����(	��������	������"��������������""�������1�
�
%���"�������������������""����������	��������	����"���������������(�"���
�	�������
�������"��1���
�

� <'� �������������*�����
�

� � 
��� ���
������ �
��=�����������������
�

� � � ��"��	���#��$������������"��������	��������"�����	���	���"����"�"����(��	����
����*���*����"��"�������"������"�	���	��1����������"��������	�����	���	���
"���������"���"��(���61@�*���*����"�"�	1�
�
��"�	����>��������"��"��"�*���������"����������	����"�"�	�	���������"����
"������	�(�"�	�1���
���������	�������"���$�����"�	���(�	�"��������"�������>�	����������������"�
"��"�"����������*������������	�����1�
�
.�������	���	����"��"�$��5�(�	"��	�9���"�����(	���"��������������""�������1�
�
.���(�	�"���9��	��*���"������	"�����(�������	������	���*�������������"�����
���������������������������"��"����/���	"�����	���������1����"�	���	�������"��"�
����*��������	"�����(�"���AB�'��8�A�"������B��"������	��(����"����/���"�
������������"��	��������������"��"��������������1�������������((�	�"	�������(�	�
�	���	���������"�����	������(���	��*�����������������"����((�	����"����
��	����1�
�
.���������������	��(�"����������"���$�����"�	���(�	���	�(��������
�������:�����������"���������"���"��(�"�����*��	����"�"�	1�������������"���

Page 3



"������������(��������"�*��)	�������������"����>������"����	���*�	$����
�������"�*��!	����	������������	������"���	�	����"��*�	��1�����
��9��	����(���"�	���������(��������"������(�������"�������	"�"����>������"�
*�	$�����������	"�$������"������	����1����"�	�����"������"��������"�
����"	���"��*����������	�����"���������"�����(�����������������������(�	�
"������	���1�
�
.�������	�"���$�����"�	���(�	��""�������"������"������������"����
�����	�1���
�
�
�

� � 
��� ���������������
����
�

� � � �����	���������	�����	���	"�*�������"������"���	���������"�����(�	�"���
.��	�����"�	�!	��"��
����������+���"������C��"�������"��.��	�����"�	�
�	������"�����(�	�"����
�&��	��1�
�
���������	����������9��	������"����((��"���������(���������5�	�������(�
�������"�����(�	�"���"	�������(�(������1�����9���"�������(��	������"�����
�����������	��	�	����	����*�	�����������(�	�(�����������	�9���"�����	����*�
�(�"����	�����	�������	�"������������"�	�������"����������(�(�������
����	"������"���	������"����1�

��	���)��	��	�������"��"��"������������	�����"����	��������
�&����"����"��
�������*�	$������"���(�	"��������)������������"��(������"����������*�����
�����	������*����"����$�1�
�

.��	�&���	�
0.����0���0�/	$7%�	3�0��������>���
��� 2%���%%��05��	�
��%.2%%�����
	$60��0���3$	.��2$�%�
	$�033��.0��	�%'�
�
���������	���		�����9��	����(�"��	��*���������	������������"��(��	��"��*�����
*�	������������(	����"��	�������������	"���"�1�
�

.��	�&�
2�$�5� 0�$��/	2���.	63����0���%��	
�1$0��%�/��.��/�$��
040��09����	��	.0��	$10��%0��	�%�
	$��
�����69�$%��	�$�4��/'�
�
���������	����������9��	����(������	������"�����*���*�	������	(���������
"���7�"�"	�������(�(�����������������*�	����"���D75E�����	������(	���"���
5���"	�����1�.�������"����������"���"��/�*�"����������������"����*�	������(�
"�������	������������"���"��
��	���)��	�����������"�"����*�"��"���
	���
����	1�
�
��.�%�	�&�
�
.��������""�����	����"��"���(����*���,-�
�

517� .���(�����	������"�������"������"���	���	"��	���*�	����(�������
(	���"���
.��	�����"�	��	��"�������"/������	�"���"�������"����������*1�

�
515� .���������*�	$������"�"�����>"��
�&�)������������"��	����*�

"���� �
	�"������������	�����	���(�	�"���	����*��(�(�"�	���������"����1�

Page 4



�
�

�
�$10��%0��	��

�$0���


/0$����

"#!!=!"�

�	�0��

�$	?�.��

�	%�%�


����"�

��9���"���
��.	66���0��	��

F15� 
$��03�
$15��� A��� D2/266� D7/366� D7/366�

F1F�
�	�%�$� �1�

��0��$�0�0�
A��� D5/773� D7/666� D7/666�

F12�
�	.�0%�

�0�.�$%�
A��� D7/E7@� D7/??@�

DEE@� 
���� ��"��

����*��

F1@�
��$�12����1�


$15���
D7?6� D2/@56� D266� D266�

F1?�
���� 
$15��� 0���

����5$���
���
A���� D@3?� D53E� D53E�

� .	�0��� @!<#� @!)�-:#� @:�"<)� @-�-A)�

� � �	�0����.	66������� @-�<!!�

� � �  0�0�.��� @!"A�

�

�
�
�
�

��(�	����,�����	"�����������"������������"�������	/������""���1��
�

� +'� ������������*�����
�

� � 
��� 
�������������������������
���
���������������������

���������������
����������
����
��
�

�
� � � �����	���������	�����(�	"��	�	���	"����	���	���������"���"��"��������

������:�	������"�����*�"����"�������
	����/����"�	������"���&��������	��1�
�
���������	���
������9���"�����������	�	��	����"�"�����"�"������"�	��
�	�����	����"��������������������"�*�1��&"�*�����	����"��"�#�	��7�
�����	��*��������"�����*�"��"���	�	�"�"�������""�������/�*�"��
	��	����"�"����(	���7������	�(	���#�	��5��"����"����1�
�
��������������������"*����#�	��5������	�����	���	���	��	����"�"�����"�
"���!���������������"�.	��"�����"���&�����������	���������"��
+�"�	�	���1��&"�*�����	����"��"�#�	��5������	��*�������	���	�"�"������
�""���������"�(�"�	�����"�����(�	���"��"������	������"����1����
�
��.�%�	�&�
�
.��������""�����	�������"���	���������"�������"������*�"��"���	���	"1�
�

��(�	����,�����	"����
	���!���	�������((���	�8������""���1�
�

� A'� ��*���������
�����(�
�������������*�����
�

� � 
��� ��
���������
�

Page 5



� � � .��������""����������	�����	���	"��	������������"��������"�"�������	���-
	���"�������������"����
�&��	��1�
�
�"�*�	"����	$��>�����������������������"�"���
�&������	�����	���	���"���
�	�������*�	$���"����	�����1��������"������"��"�"���*�	$��*��������
��(�		���"��B��	�5:F��(�"�������"���*�	$���	��	����1�.����	������""����
�	��	�����*����	��������	�������	���"��������������"������"���1���"�*�	"�
��������"��"�"�������������	�������"�.���������*�������������(�	�"�������
�(�
����"1�
���������	���
��������9��	������"�����"������*�	$���"�
����(��1���"�*�	"�
	�������"��"�����"�����"����	������"����	��	�����*�������"��������������
��	(������������	(�����	������1�
���������	���		�����9��	������"����������(�"���75@$����������&���������
9��	����*������""����#�"�	�*�	����"����"	���"����"�*�	���"��������"�1��
�"�*�	"�	�������"��"�"�����������������	�������������"���"���*��$������(�
���������"��"�
	���������)�"��������������"�$��������"����""����#�"�	�(�	�
���"��"�*�	���"���	��������*�	$�1�
���������	���������9���"������"���	����"�������"�����������*�	$���"�
���	����������*���������	�(���"�������"��*�����������"������"�����������
"��"�������"������������"��	��	����1���"�*�	"����	$�	�������"��"�"���
������(���	������������"���"���"���	����"�������"����	��	����1�����������	�
��������9���"�������(�"���������"��������"�(�	�"���(�	"�����������	�*�����
��������"���F@6$���(�		���(	���"�������	�������"1���"�*�	"�	���������"��"�
�����������"����������	��������"���������1�
���������	����������$���������������"����� �������������	�(�	�������G�

����"����	�����/�9��	�����*���"����������������"��"����	�����������"���
���������"��	��	�����������"������"��"����
�&�
	��������""���(�	�
�����������������������1���
�

.��	�&���69�$%�01$������0��9	����0��5��0.�0110$��0���,�6��6����
/	2���9����4������	�������>���
���
$�0��	66�������	�0�%/�$�
82�%��	�%�	��607��1�.�0�1�%��	������03��0���0�01�6����3$	1$066�'�
�
���������	��������9��	����"��������"�(�	��������"��������������
��������"����������������/��������"�*�/���	�����(�*�����"������������*���
	�(������		���1�
�

.��	�&����/0$����0$7�/	2���$�4��/����%�$	0��0���23�0����������
�
��.�%�	�&�
�
.��������""�����	����"����"��"���	���	"1�
�

��(�	����,�����	"�������"	��"��������	�8������""���1�
�
�	��	��
�
.�������
	����/����"�	������"���&�������
	��������""�����"���*�"�������	��
�������������"��"�������"���������������"	��"����)����"�5675:7F�
*�"���"�	����	���"��"���
	��������""��/�*���������������"�����"��	�"��"��
���	��������"����>�����"�	������������	�������	����"���5675:7F�
�	��	����/�������$��"��"�"���������������	�������*�"��"���	�������������
�>�����"�����������"��������������������""�	��(��	�������"��"�����"�������

Page 6



5F�
����"�56751���
�
������������������	�
������	�/����������������������	�������������1�
�
�
��.�%�	�&��
�
.�����"����*�����		��������"��������""���	������������	������1�
��
�
�

� B'� �C�����������
�

� � �
.��������""���	�����������"�	����(����"����@6

�
2���(�"��� �����!���	����"�

���"������
�"�734F�"���>������"����������(�	�"���(����*�����"����(�������������
"����	������"��"��"�*�����$����"����������"�����������	���(��>���"���(�	��"�������
��(����������	��	����3��(���	"�7��(����������4
�"��"��� �����!���	����"�

���"������
�"�734F1�
�
�
�

� �
�
��
���B�
�

� �0$01$03��B��
���"�	����	��������	�"������	�����������	�"��"�����"��	�"�����"���
���	����(�����"��"�����(�	������"	��"�(�	�"�����9����"�����	�����������(��	���	"���	�"���
��������(��������	���	�����1�
�

� � 
��� �����
�����
���
������
���
�

� � � ��������	��������������	��������-(�����������"�	��"�����"�����	�����/�

	�	������/����������	����������������/���("�"���	��������"��$������	"����"���
������������(�"���������1�
�
���������	���������		�����("�"������"�����"�75661�
�
�����	���������	����������"���	���	"����	���	���"������������������(�
 �����"��"�����	�����/�
	�	������1�
�
�
��.�%�	�&�
�
�����	����	����"��"���	���������"����/�517�����515/����"������*�"��"���
	���	"1�
�
�

��(�	����,������	"����������(�!���	���������� �*�8������""���1���
�
.�������	�"���$��������	�/�'((���	������"����������(�	�"���	�����"�����
�""���������"�"�������"���1�
�

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\3\AI00068317\CompletedMAKIAreaCommittee2013to2014and2014to2015SchoolHolidays0.doc 1 
 

 
 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND ISLAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES: EDUCATION  AREA COMMITTEE 
 3RD OCTOBER 2012 
 
 
SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS: 2013/2014 and 2014/2015 
 
 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
 1.1 The Executive at its meeting on 2 February 2012 agreed the 

framework of main holiday dates for schools in 2013/2014 and 
2014/2015. 

   
 1.2 These dates were then circulated to schools to consider the 

remaining inservice days and occasional days. 
   
 1.3 The final patterns of inservice days and school holidays have 

now been identified for all schools in Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay 
and these are outlined in Appendices 1 to 8 of this paper. 

 
 
2.  RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 2.1 Members are asked to endorse the final patterns of school 

holidays and inservice days for all schools in Mid Argyll, Kintyre 
and Islay as outlined in Appendices 1 to 8. 

   
 2.2 Members are asked to agree that the details of schools holidays 

and inservice days for 2013/2014 and 2014/2015 should now be 
circulated to schools and all relevant organisations. 

   
3.  DETAIL 
 
 3.1 The Executive at its meeting on 2 February 2012 agreed the 

main framework of school holiday dates for Session 2013/2014 
and 2014/2015. 

   
 3.2 This framework was circulated to all schools.  Head 

teachers/campus principals were consulted about the five 
inservice days and the five occasional day’s holidays which were 
to be incorporated into the agreed framework of holiday dates.   

 
 3.3 As part of the process head teachers/campus principals were 

asked to consult with other schools with the aim of achieving a 
consistent pattern of inservice days and occasional day’s 
holidays in their area. 

   
 3.4 Following this consultation, responses from head 

Agenda Item 5aPage 9



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\3\AI00068317\CompletedMAKIAreaCommittee2013to2014and2014to2015SchoolHolidays0.doc 2 
 

teachers/campus principals were submitted to Argyll House and 
the final patterns of inservice days and school holidays were 
collated for consideration and endorsement by local committees. 

   
 3.5 The patterns of inservice days and school holidays for all schools 

in Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay for school session 2013/2014 and 
2014/2015 are outlined in Appendices 1 to 8 which are attached 
to this paper. 

   
 
4. CONCLUSION 
 
 4.1 Following consultation with head teachers/campus principals 

about the incorporation of inservice days and occasional days 
holidays into the framework of main holiday dates agreed by the 
Executive, the pattern of school holidays for 2013/2014 and 
2014/2015 have now been identified. 

   
 
5.  IMPLICATIONS 
 
 5.1 Policy   None  
 

 5.2 Financial  None 
 

 5.3 Legal   None 
 

 5.4 HR   None 
 

 5.5 Equalities None 
 
 5.6 Risk  None 
 
 5.7 Customer Service Customers/Clients need to know school  
      holiday dates in advance for planning 
      purposes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

Page 10



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\3\AI00068317\CompletedMAKIAreaCommittee2013to2014and2014to2015SchoolHolidays0.doc 3 
 

6.0 APPENDICES 
 
 6.1 School Holidays (Mid Argyll) 2013/14 
 
 6.2 School Holidays (North Kintyre) 2013/14 
 
 6.3 School Holidays (South Kintyre) 2013/14 
 
 6.4 School Holidays (Islay and Jura) 2013/14 
  
 6.5  School Holidays (Mid Argyll) 2014/15 
 
 6.6 School Holidays (North Kintyre) 2014/15 
 
 6.7 School Holidays (South Kintyre) 2014/15 
 
 6.8 School Holidays (Islay and Jura) 2014/15 
 
 
 
 
 
Cleland Sneddon 
Executive Director, Community Services 
August 2012 
 
For further information contact: Carol Evans, Head of Education, Oban Education Office, Dalintart 
Drive, Oban, Argyll PA34 4EF.  Tel: 01631 564908 

Page 11



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\3\AI00068317\CompletedMAKIAreaCommittee2013to2014and2014to2015SchoolHolidays0.doc 4 
 

APPENDIX 6.1 
 

COMMUNITY SERVICES:  EDUCATION 
SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2013/2014  

 
MAKI (Mid Argyll) 

 
Lochgilphead Joint Campus Craignish Primary School 
(Lochgilphead High School,  Furnace Primary School 
Lochgilphead Primary School and Glassary Primary School 
White Gates Learning Centre) Inveraray Primary School 
Achahoish Primary School Kilmartin Primary School 
Ardrishaig Primary School Minard Primary School 
Ashfield Primary School Tayvallich Primary School 
  

 
 

TERM 1  

13 and 14 August 2013 In-service days 

15 August 2013 Pupils return 

1 October 2013 School closes 

23 October 2013 In-service day 

24 October 2013 School re-opens 

21 November 2013 School closes 

25 November 2013 In-service day 

26 November 2013 School re-opens 

20 December 2013 School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 2  

06 January 2014 School re-opens 

12 February 2014 School closes 

19 February 2014 In-service day 

20 February 2014 School re-opens 

04 April 2014 Easter Holidays School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 3  

22 April 2014 School re-opens 

01 May 2014 School closes 

06 May 2014 School re-opens 

27 June 2014 School closes 

 

Page 12



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\3\AI00068317\CompletedMAKIAreaCommittee2013to2014and2014to2015SchoolHolidays0.doc 5 
 

APPENDIX 6.2 
 

COMMUNITY SERVICES:  EDUCATION 
SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2013/2014 

 
MAKI (North Kintyre) 

 
Tarbert  Academy 
Clachan Primary      Skipness Primary    
  
 

TERM 1  

13 August 2013 In-service day 

14 August 2013 Pupils return 

04 October 2013 School closes 

21 October 2013 School re-opens 

13 November 2013 School closes 

14 and 15 November 2013  In-service days 

18 November 2013 School re-opens 

20 December 2013 School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 2  

06 January 2014 School re-opens 

13 February 2014 School closes 

18 February 2014 In-service day 

19 February 2014 School re-opens 

04 April 2014 Easter Holidays School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 3  

22 April 2014 School re-opens 

02 May 2014 School closes 

06 May 2014 School re-opens 

23 May 2014 School closes 

26 May 2014 In-service day 

27 May 2014 School re-opens 

27 June 2014 School closes 

 
 

Page 13



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\3\AI00068317\CompletedMAKIAreaCommittee2013to2014and2014to2015SchoolHolidays0.doc 6 
 

 
APPENDIX 6.3 

 
COMMUNITY SERVICES:  EDUCATION 

SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2013/2014 
 

MAKI (South Kintyre) 
  

Campbeltown Grammar    Dalintober Primary 
Carradale Primary     Drumlemble Primary  
Castlehill Primary     Rhunahaorine Primary 
Glenbarr Primary     St Kieran’s Primary 
Gigha Primary     Southend Primary 
 

 

TERM 1  

13 and 14 August 2013 In-service days 

15 August 2013 Pupils return 

10 October 2013 School closes 

22 October 2013 School re-opens 

21 November 2013 School closes 

22 November 2013 In-service day 

26 November 2013 School re-opens 

20 December 2013 School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 2  

06 January 2014 School re-opens 

13 February 2014 School closes 

20 and 21 February 2014 In-service days 

24 February 2014 School re-opens 

04 April 2014 Easter Holidays School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 3  

22 April 2014 School re-opens 

02 May 2014 School closes 

06 May 2014 School re-opens 

27 June 2014 School closes 

 

Page 14



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\3\AI00068317\CompletedMAKIAreaCommittee2013to2014and2014to2015SchoolHolidays0.doc 7 
 

 
APPENDIX 6.4 

 
COMMUNITY SERVICES:  EDUCATION 

SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2013/2014 
 

MAKI (Islay & Jura) 
 
Islay High School     Port Charlotte Primary 
Bowmore Primary     Port Ellen Primary 
Keills Primary     Small Isles Primary  
 
 

TERM 1  

13 and 14 August 2013 In-service days 

15 August 2013 Pupils return 

11 October 2013 School closes 

22 October 2013 School re-opens 

15 November 2013 School closes 

18 November 2013 In-service day 

19 November 2013 School re-opens 

20 December 2013 School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 2  

06 January 2014 School re-opens 

12 February 2014 School closes 

13 February 2014 In-service day 

24 February 2014 School re-opens 

04 April 2014 Easter Holidays School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 3  

22 April 2014 School re-opens 

02 May 2014 School closes 

06 May 2014 School re-opens 

30 May 2014 School closes 

02 June 2014 In-service day 

03 June 2014 School re-opens 

27 June 2014 School closes 

 

Page 15



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\3\AI00068317\CompletedMAKIAreaCommittee2013to2014and2014to2015SchoolHolidays0.doc 8 
 

APPENDIX 6.5 
 

COMMUNITY SERVICES:  EDUCATION 
SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2014/2015 

 
MAKI (Mid Argyll) 

 
Lochgilphead Joint Campus Craignish Primary School 
(Lochgilphead High School,  Furnace Primary School 
Lochgilphead Primary School and Glassary Primary School 
White Gates Learning Centre) Inveraray Primary School 
Achahoish Primary School Kilmartin Primary School 
Ardrishaig Primary School Minard Primary School 
Ashfield Primary School Tayvallich Primary School 
  

 
 

TERM 1  

12 and 13 August 2014 In-service days 

14 August 2014 Pupils return 

10 October 2014 School closes 

22 October 2014 In-service day 

23 October 2014 School re-opens 

20 November 2014 School closes 

21 November 2014 In-service day 

25 November 2014 School re-opens 

19 December 2014 School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 2  

05 January 2015 School re-opens 

12 February 2015 School closes 

18 February 2015 In-service day 

19 February 2015 School re-opens 

02 April 2015 Easter Holidays School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 3  

20 April 2015 School re-opens 

30 April 2015 School closes 

05 May 2015 School re-opens 

26 June 2015 School closes 

 

Page 16



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\3\AI00068317\CompletedMAKIAreaCommittee2013to2014and2014to2015SchoolHolidays0.doc 9 
 

APPENDIX 6.6 
 

COMMUNITY SERVICES:  EDUCATION 
SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2014/2015 

 
MAKI (North Kintyre) 

 
Tarbert Academy 
Clachan Primary      Skipness Primary    
  
 

TERM 1  

12 August 2014 In-service day 

13 August 2014 Pupils return 

03 October 2014 School closes 

20 October 2014 School re-opens 

12 November 2014 School closes 

13 and 14 November 2014 In-service days 

17 November 2014 School re-opens 

19 December 2014 School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 2  

05 January 2015 School re-opens 

12 February 2015 School closes 

17 February 2015 In-service day 

18 February 2015 School re-opens 

02 April 2015 Easter Holidays School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 3  

20 April 2015 School re-opens 

01 May 2015 School closes 

05 May 2015 School re-opens 

22 May 2015 School closes 

25 May 2015 In-service day 

26 May 2015 School re-opens 

26 June 2015 School closes 

 
 

Page 17



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\3\AI00068317\CompletedMAKIAreaCommittee2013to2014and2014to2015SchoolHolidays0.doc 10 
 

 
APPENDIX 6.7 

 
COMMUNITY SERVICES:  EDUCATION 

SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2014/2015 
 

MAKI (South Kintyre) 
  

Campbeltown Grammar    Dalintober Primary 
Carradale Primary     Drumlemble Primary  
Castlehill Primary     Rhunahaorine Primary 
Glenbarr Primary     St Kieran’s Primary 
Gigha Primary     Southend Primary 
 

 

TERM 1  

12 and 13 August 2014 In-service days 

14 August 2014 Pupils return 

09 October 2014 School closes 

21 October 2014 School re-opens 

20 November 2014 School closes 

21 November 2014 In-service day 

25 November 2014 School re-opens 

19 December 2014 School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 2  

05 January 2015 School re-opens 

12 February 2015 School closes 

19 and 20 February 2015 In-service days 

23 February 2015 School re-opens 

02 April 2015 Easter Holidays School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 3  

20 April 2015 School re-opens 

01 May 2015 School closes 

05 May 2015 School re-opens 

26 June 2015 School closes 

 

Page 18



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\3\AI00068317\CompletedMAKIAreaCommittee2013to2014and2014to2015SchoolHolidays0.doc 11 
 

 
APPENDIX 6.8 

 
COMMUNITY SERVICES:  EDUCATION 

SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2014/2015 
 

MAKI (Islay & Jura) 
 
Islay High School     Port Charlotte Primary 
Bowmore Primary     Port Ellen Primary 
Keills Primary     Small Isles Primary  
 
 

TERM 1  

12 and 13 August 2014 In-service days 

14 August 2014 Pupils return 

10 October 2014 School closes 

21 October 2014 School re-opens 

14 November 2014 School closes 

17 November 2014 In-service day 

18 November 2014 School re-opens 

19 December 2014 School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 2  

05 January 2015 School re-opens 

11 February 2015 School closes 

12 February 2015 In-service day 

23 February 2015 School re-opens 

02 April 2015 Easter Holidays School closes 

 
 
 

TERM 3  

20 April 2015 School re-opens 

01 May 2015 School closes 

05 May 2015 School re-opens 

29 May 2015 School closes 

01 June 2015 In-service day 

02 June 2015 School re-opens 

26 June 2015 School closes 

 
 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL  MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE 
ISLANDS 
 AREA COMMITTEE            
                                                    

              
3 October 2012  

________________________________________________________________ 
 
 AREA COMMITTEE MEETING CYCLE. 
_______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
1.0 SUMMARY 
 

1.1 This report outlines the proposed cycle of meetings for the Mid Argyll, 
Kintyre and the Islands Area Committee from October 2012 until March 
2013.  

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 Members are asked to agree the outlined cycle of Area Committee,   
Committee Planning Group and Business Day meetings as detailed below. 

 
  

3.0 DETAIL 
 

3.1 Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands Area Committee will continue with the 
agreed cycle of meetings, such that Area Committees will take place on the 
morning of the 1st  Wednesday of October, December and February.   

 
Community Planning Group meetings will take place quarterly, in the 
afternoon of the first Wednesday in December and March. 
 
Business meetings will take place in the morning of the first Wednesday of 
November, January and March. 
 
Pre agenda briefings will take place two weeks before the Area Committee  
meeting. The cycle of meeting dates is detailed below 

 
4.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 

Policy:    None 
Financial:   None 
Personnel:   None 
Equal Opportunities:  None 

 
For further information contact: Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager 01369 707134 
 
Date:    29 August 2012 

Agenda Item 6aPage 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS AREA  COMMITTEE – 2012/2013 
 

Pre Agenda Papers to Gov 

and Law 

Pre Agenda 

Issue 

Pre Agenda 

Briefing 

Agenda Paper to Gov 

and Law 

Agenda Issue Area Committee 

Meeting 

Venue 

       

Tues 4 Sept W ed 12 Sept W ed 19 Sept Mon 24 Sept W ed 26 Sept W ed 3 Oct Lochgilphead 

       

Tues 6 Nov W ed 14 Nov W ed 21 Nov Mon 26 Nov W ed 28 Nov W ed 5 Dec Campbeltown 

       

Tues 8 Jan 2013 W ed 16 Jan 2013 W ed 23 Jan 2013 Mon 28 Jan 2013 W ed 30 Jan 2013 W ed 6 Feb 2013 Lochgilphead 

       

 

MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS MEMBERS BUSINESS MEETING – 2012/2013 

 

Pre Agenda Papers to Gov 

and Law 

Pre Agenda 

Issue 

Pre Agenda 

Briefing 

Agenda Paper to Gov 

and Law 

Agenda Issue Members 

Business Meeting 

Venue 

       

N/A N/A N/A Fri 26 Oct W ed 31 Oct W ed 7 Nov Campbeltown 

       

N/A N/A N/A Fri 14 Dec W ed 19 Dec W ed 9 Jan 2013 Lochgilphead 

       

N/A N/A N/A Fri 22 Feb 2013 W ed 27 Feb 2013 W ed 6 Mar 2013 Campbeltown 

       

 

 

MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS  COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP MEETING – 2012/2013 

 

Pre Agenda Papers to Gov 

and Law 

Pre Agenda 

Issue 

Pre Agenda 

Briefing 

Agenda Paper to Gov 

and Law 

Agenda Issue  Community 

Planning Group  

Meeting 

Venue 

Tues 10 July W ed 18 July W ed 25 July Fri 3 Aug W ed 8 Aug W ed 5 Sept Lochgilphead 

       

Tues 9 Oct W ed 17 Oct W ed 24 Oct Fri 2 Nov W ed 7 Nov W ed 5 Dec Campbeltown 

       

Tues 8 Jan 2013 W ed 16 Jan 2013 W ed 23 Jan 2013 Fri 25 Jan 2013 W ed 6 Feb 2013 W ed 6 Mar 2013 Campbeltown 

       

 
 

P
a
g
e
 2

3



P
a

g
e
 2

4

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 
 

MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & THE ISLANDS AREA 
COMMITTEE 

DEVELOPMENT AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE 

 
WEDNESDAY 3 OCTOBER 2012  

 

 

ROADS ISSUES   
 

 
.   

1. SUMMARY RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 This report provides an update on outstanding and ongoing roads-related issues in 

Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay.   
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

 It is recommended that Members note this report. 
 

3. DETAIL 
 
 3.1  Capital Programme – 2012/13.  The latest update on the overall programme 

is as shown in the attached appendix. 
 

• Mid Argyll –  
 

o Other than ‘Retread’ treatment, all work in Mid Argyll is now 
complete – this work has been delayed due to inclement weather. 
 

• Kintyre –  
 

o Patching and surfacing work on the B842 Machrihanish Road near 
Stewarton is due to commence during the last week of September.  

 
o Kinloch Road – Work is now due to commence in October. 

 
o Portachoillan Ferry Road, Clachan – Retread works will be carried 

out by Colas on completion of their works in Mid Argyll. 
 

• Islay –  
 

o Barring work on the C17 Lower Killevan Road, all other works are 
now complete on Islay. 

 
  
 
 
 
 
  

Agenda Item 7aPage 25



 
 

3.2 Revenue Maintenance Works - 
 

• General safety-related works (drainage, permanent patching and 
potholing) is ongoing.  
 

• Winter Maintenance - Formal winter stand-by commences last week in 
October.  Work to replenish grit bins and stock up road-side salt heaps 
will be carried out during October.  The winter maintenance regime 
(gritting routes and times etc.) will largely remain unchanged from last 
year’s. 

 
3.3  Other Issues – 
 

• Haulage of wind turbines – A press release has been issued by 
Greenpower, and a leaflet has been circulated around local businesses, 
to advise on details of all related traffic movements on the A83 and A816. 
 

• South of Muasdale – Work to widen the road is now complete. 
 

• New Quay – Works progressing – likely completion date – October. 
 

• Tayinloan Jetty – Work at Tayinloan is now complete. 
 
 
 

4. Policy:  The road network will be maintained in line with the ‘Road 
Maintenance & Asset Management Plan’ as closely as the available 
roads maintenance budget will allow.  

 
5. Financial:  Expenditure of revenue and capital budget to maintain the network. 
 
6. Personnel:   Nil  
 
 
 
For further information, please contact: 
 
Stewart Clark, Roads Performance Manager, West (Tel: 01546 604893) 
 
 
Jim Smith 
Head of Service, Roads and Amenity 
18 September 2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 26



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 
 
 

Page 27



Mid Argyll     

Number Route Location Scheme Details 

Latest 
Scheme 
Cost 

Estimate 

Comments 

1 A816 Cairnbaan 
Edge strengthening and overlay 

resurfacing. 
£50,000 Complete 

2 B841 A816 Junction to Eurach Retread. £25,000 Complete 

3 B841 Loch Ederline to Ford 
Retread and localised overlay 

resurfacing/regulating. 
£100,000 Ongoing 

4 B840 Bellanoch Basin to Crinan Hill Retread. £95,000 Complete 

5 B8024 Inverneill to Loch Arail 
Retread and localised overlay 

resurfacing/regulating. 
  

Subsumed within Kilberry Road 
Scheme 

6 B8024 Kilberry to Tiretigan Retread.   
Subsumed within Kilberry Road 

Scheme 

7 C42 Strone to Seafield Retread. £60,000 Complete 

8 A816 Kilmartin North Resurfacing £75,000 Complete 

9 A816 Kintraw Hill Resurfacing £75,000 Complete 

10 B8025 Barnisgan to Scotnish Surface Dressing £90,000 
Complete 

      

   TOTAL £570,000  

      

P
a

g
e
 2

8



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Kilberry Loop Road    

Number Route Location Scheme Details 

Latest 
Scheme 
Cost 

Estimate 

Comments 

81 B8024 Kilberry Loop Road Surface dressing and resurfacing £700,000 Complete 

      

   TOTAL £700,000  

      

      

      

P
a
g
e
 2

9



Kintyre      

Number Route Location Scheme Details 

Latest 
Scheme 
Cost 

Estimate 

Comments 

1 A83 
Kennacraig (south) to 

Clachan 
Surface Dressing. £220,000 Complete 

2 A83 Kilmaho 
Regulating and overlay 

resurfacing 
£115,000 Complete 

3 A83 
Achnafad Corner to 

Balochroy 
Localised resurfacing and 

surface dressing. 
£185,000 Complete 

4 B842 Saddell Hill 
Patching, regulating and 

resurfacing. 
£85,000 Complete 

5 Uc10 North Carrine to C18 Retread. £25,000 Complete 

6 U51 
C18 Junction to 

Lephenstrath Bridge 
Retread. £40,000 Complete 

7 UC30 
Kinloch Road, 
Campbeltown 

Carriageway resurfacing 
and strengthening (wind 

farm traffic). 
  

Likely start early to mid 
October 

8 B842 
Achnasavil, Sunnadale, 
Ravensbay, Crossaig 

Retread. £60,000 Complete 

9 B842 
Stewarton to 
Campbeltown 

Resurfacing £90,000 Ongoing 

10 B842 Stewarton to Oakfield Structural Patching £50,000 Ongoing 

11   Portachoillan Road Unbound Surface - Planings £25,000 
Planned Start - late 

September 

      

   TOTAL £895,000  
 
      

P
a

g
e
 3

0



Islay & Jura     

Number Route Location Scheme Details 

Latest 
Scheme 
Cost 

Estimate 

Comments 

1 C17 Lower Killeyan 
Provide unbvound Type 1 road 

surface. 
£45,000 Planned Start - mid Autumn 

2 A846 Low Road 
Regulating and overlay 

resurfacing. 
£120,000 Complete 

3 A846 Strathnore, Port Ellen 
Carriageway resurfacing and 
localised machine-lay patching. 

£40,000 Complete 

4 B8016 High Road: Springbank 
Regulating and overlay 

resurfacing. 
£60,000 Complete 

5 B8016 High Road: Tallent 
Regulating and overlay 

resurfacing. 
£80,000 Complete 

6 
School 
St 

School St, Port Ellen Carriageway resurfacing. £40,000 Complete 

7 
Gartness 
Cott. 

Gartness 
Carriageway & footway 

resurfacing. 
£20,000 Complete 

8 A846 Jura Retread. £120,000 Complete 

9 A846 Low Road Surface Dressing £20,000 Complete 

10 A847 Cross Houses to Uiskentuie Surface Dressing £45,000 Complete 

11 A847 Kilchoman to Port Charlotte Surface Dressing £20,000 Complete 

12 A847 Craigfad to Octofad Surface Dressing £40,000 Complete 

13 B8016 High Road Surface Dressing £20,000 Complete 

14 C16 Port Charlotte to Water Stn Surface Dressing £10,000 Complete 

15 A846 Ardbeg Rd (Laphroaig) Shaping Resurfacing £125,000 Complete 

      

   TOTAL 
£805,000 

  

P
a
g
e
 3

1



 
 

P
a

g
e
 3

2



Agenda Item 7cPage 33
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7dPage 39
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 1 AUGUST 2012
	5a School Holidays and in Service  Days - 2013/2014 and 2014/2015
	6a Meeting Schedule -  2012/2013
	Meeting Dates_2012_2013_AMENDED_MAKI

	7a Road Issues
	7c St Kieran's Primary School, St John Street, Campbeltown
	AB01_0002._St Kierans

	7d Clock Lodge, Lochgilphead
	Clock Lodge Listed Building Plan0001


